THE UVALDE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT WILL MEET AT 10 AM ON
MONDAY, MARCH 11™, 2024 IN THE COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM OF THE
UVALDE COUNTY COURTHOUSE

AGENDA

1. Consider and act upon call to order, invocation and pledge of allegiance
Consider and act upon approval of minutes

Consider and act upon Texas Hill Country River Region annual report and proposed budget

S S

Consider and act upon accepting petition of Uvalde Volunteer Fire Department to create
an emergency services district

5. Consider and act upon order authorizing sale of fireworks for San Jacinto Day

6. Consider and act upon declaring April as Fair Housing month

7. Consider and act upon Road Administrators Report

8. Consider and act upon line-item budget amendments

9. Consider and act upon payment of bills

10. Consider and act upon approval of monthly reports

11. Consider and act upon payroll approval

12. Consider and act upon resolutions/proclamations

CERTIFICATE: | certify the above and foregoing was posted in compliance with Sections 551.043 and 551.049, Texas
Government Code at 10 AM on March 6', 2024, Persons with disabilities who plan on attending this meeting and who may
require auxiliary aids are requested to contact Administrative Assistant Helly Moncada in the office of the Uvalde County

Judge no later than 4 PM on Thursday prior to the meeting.

WILLIAM R. MITCHELL
UVALDE COUNTY JUDGE




1. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION
AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE



2. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON APPROVAL OF MINUTES

February 26", 2024

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



MINUTES

BE IT REMEMBERED that on the 26" of February, 2024, the Honorabie Commissioners Court
of Uvalde County, Texas convened in regular session in the Commissioners Courtroom of the
Uvalde County Courthouse. The following members were in attendance:

William R. Mitchell, County Judge
John Yeackle, Commissioner Pct. #]
Mariano Pargas, Commissioner Pct. #2
Jerry W. Bates, Commissioner Pct. #3
Ronnie Garza, Commissioner Pct. #4

Donna M. Williams, County Clerk and Clerk of
the Commissioners Court

Also present were, County Attorney John P. Dodson, County Treasurer Joni Deorsam, County

Tax-Assessor Collector Rita Verstuyft, County Auditor Alice Chapman, and County Road
Administrator Dee Kirkpatrick.

Note: Commissioner Bates arrived during agenda item #5.

1. Consider and act upon call to order, invocation and pledge of allegiance:

The Honorable William R. Mitchell, Uvalde County Judge, called the meeting of February

26, 2024 to order at 10:00AM, followed with the invocation, led the Pledge of Allegiance,
and the Texas Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Consider and act upon approval of minutes:

Motion by Commissioner Pargas to approve the Minutes of February 12, 2024, as presented.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza,

Motion carried (3-0). (See Attached)

1
2/26/2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



Consider and act upon racial profiling report filed by Uvalde County Sheriff :

Motion by Commissioner Yeackle to approve the Sheriff’s annual report for 2023.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion carried (3-0). (See Attached)

Consider and act upon racial profiling report filed by Uvalde County Constables:
Constable David Valdez addressed the court

Motion by Commissioner Garza to approve the annual reports for 2023 for each Uvalde
County Constable.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Yeackle.

Motion unanimously carried (3-0). (See Attached)

Consider and act upon resolution supperting CDBG Colonia Fund construction
application:

Carl Esser outlined the resolution and answered questions.

Motion by Commissioner Garza to approve the resolution.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Pargas.

Motion unanimously carried (4-0). (See Attached)

Consider and act upon J’Michael Myane request to access private property utilizing
county owned property:

I’Michael Myane and Joe Strickland presented their request to commissioners to be able to
safely access and utilize their land for future development.

Motion by Commissioner Garza to deny the request.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Bates.
Motion carried (3-1) Commissioner Pargas voted against the motion to deny. (See Attached)

Consider and act upon Road Administrators Report:
Report by Road Administrator Dee Kirkpatrick for February 8, 2024 — February 21, 2024

Motion by Commissioner Bates to accept the Road Administrators Report.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion unanimously carried {(4-0). (See Attached)

Consider and act upon line item budget amendments:
None presented. No action.

2
2/26/2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



9.

10.

11.

12.

Consider and act upon payment of bills:

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve payment of bills.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion unanimously carried (4-0).

Consider and act upon approval of monthly reports:

Monthly reports that are on fite for review in the County Clerk’s office were presented to the
court for consideration and approval.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve monthly reports.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.

Motion unanimously carried (4-0). (See Attached)

Consider and act upon payroll approval:

Public participants Brett Cross and Diana Olvedo Karau addressed the court in opposition to
approval of payroll.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve payroll.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.

Motion unanimously carried (4-0).

Consider and act upon resolutions/proclamations:
The Court approved resolutions and closed the meeting in honor of the memory of the
following individuals:
James J. Braden {
Jesus “Surdo” S. Martinez

George Bustamante

Janet G. Copenhaver

Roberta Devella Gass t

Rosalinda S. Zamora f

Armando Coronado T

With no further business, the meeting of February 26, 2024 was adjourned at 10:41 AM. Exhibits
identified under a specific agenda item are included as supporting documentation of the actions
taken by the Uvalde County Commissioners Court, and are placed after the minutes and before
the page titled Commissioners Court Order.

3
2/26/2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



3. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON TEXAS HILL COUNTRY RIVER
REGION ANNUAL REPORT AND PROPOSED BUDGET

Hailey Conrad representing the Texas Hill Country River Region will
present the organization’s annual report and the proposed budget for
2024.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



2023
ANNUAL
REPORT

T v‘.}




TEXAS HILL COUNTRY RIVER REGION, INC.

www.visituvaldecounty.com



UVALDE COUNTY VISITOR GENTER

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Jamie Holmes, President
Melissa Bates, Vice President
Wendi Hightower, Secretary
Lauren Diver, Treasurer
Steven McNew, Member
Dwynette Meadows, Member
Chase Roosa, Member

STAFF

Erica Sagebiel, Director
Erica@visituvaldecounty.com
Office: 830-232-4310

Hailey Conrad, River Cleanup & Social Media Manager
Hailey@visituvaldecounty.com
Office: 830-232-4310

OFFIGE HOURS

Monday - Saturday
9:00 AM - 5:00 PM




Throughout 2023, THCRR experienced a year of growth, community engagement, and successful
events. In January, Hailey Conrad joined as Social Media Manager and River Cleanup Coordinator,
continuing the organization's outreach and environmental initiatives and taking an active role in
solar eclipse planning. Planning efforts for the annular and total solar eclipses saturated THCRR
resources as we took a lead role in Uvalde County with the endorsement of Uvalde County
leadership by establishing a framework for planning for both 2023 and 2024 eclipses. This included
engaging a Consultant, establishing planning Task Forces, distributing solar eclipse glasses, and
ultimately holding an initial round table for the community. These efforts continued throughout
2023.

Free digital marketing classes resumed in February, and the balance of the Spring brought
additional improvements:

» Erica Sagebiel was hired as Director,

 the River Clean Up dumpster service contract was awarded to a new vendor, which brought
decreased pricing and improved service,

* THCRR launches a partnership with Bandwango for a tourism-boosting online passport,

¢ No Limits Landscaping was awarded the River Cleanup Contract after a sealed competitive
bidding process,

* multiple volunteer river cleanups were coordinated, emphasizing environmental stewardship
and

» acompetition was launched amongst the Uvalde County ag-mech programs to design a river
clean-up bag dispenser. The Knippa ISD Ag program received this award, and we thank them
for their support of our efforts to keep our rivers clean.

The THCRR team traveled to Albuquerque to attend and present at the American Astronomical
Association (AAS) Eclipse Planning Workshop in June, where they were able to not only learn best
practices on planning for the event but also to market Uvalde County as a destination for the Total
Eclipse in 2024.

With the help of landowners, Judge Mitchel, Texas Hotel & Lodging Association (THLA), THCRR
drafted House Bill 3055, which was ultimately sponsored by State Representative Tracy O. King.
This bill would have aligned the very unique Uvalde County HOT tax code with other tourist areas
in our state. This bill was not passed in the Senate but THCRR is thankful for the efforts of Rep.
King, Judge Mitchell, and all of our landowners that supported these efforts.




The summer months showed a slight decrease over the previous years’ in terms of lodging
receipts. This most likely is a carry-over from the 2022 drought and water shortage in the Concan
area. August tourism has significantly decreased with most Texas schools starting two weeks
earlier than normal, with some larger school districts starting as early as the first week.

The summer months and on-going river clean up activities proceeded smootly, focusing on
community and tourist engagement. These activities included solar eclipse planning, Star
Parties focusing on educating our community and tourists on our night skies, and kids’ craft
Thursdays. THCRR elevated efforts to educate our youngest visitors on the importance of
protecting Texas rivers by launching a coloring book that includes coloring and activity pages.
These coloring books were distributed not only by THCRR, but by lodging partners and area
businesses. The feedback from our tourists (young and old) was wonderful and this effort will
continue.

THCRR coordinated efforts between our new river clean up contractor, the solid waste
contractor, our landowners along the river, and businesses, which ultimately led to a clean and
‘uneventful’ season which was concluded in September with a ‘soon to be Annual’ Trash Bash,
celebrating all of the stewards of Uvalde County’s clean rivers. Nearly $4,000 was donated to
non-profits with over 80 volunteers participating,

The October Annular Eclipse required some planning on the part of THCRR, Garner State Park
and the Uvalde County Fairplex, as this is an event where eclipse enthusiasts make last minute
decisions based on weather and more specifically, cloud cover. Uvalde County was well-
prepared and THCRR funded events and concerts at the Uvalde County Fairplex, in Concan, as
well as a informational program at Garner State Park. Although this did not prove to be a well-
attended event by tourists to our area, it was an excellent excercise for local and state emergency
response personnel, as well as county and state management.

Fall and Winter activities also included:

» aFall THCRR Board Retreat, where the board collaborated with Visit Fredricksburg and
Texas Hotel & Logding Association, and particpated in a facilitated stragetic planning session,

* Eclipse Planning Workshop in San Antonio, where THCRR was able to strenghten
relationships with the technical community and market Uvalde County as a destination of
choice,

» Jingle & Mingle (a shop local event), a commnity holiday gathering at the Visitor’s Center,
and the THCRR Christmas Party.




HOT REVERUE TRENDS

=2026 =2021 =-2022 ~=2023
1400000

1260000

1600000

800000

600000

400000

200000
0 J _

COLLECTIONS
Hot Revenue Trends 2020-2023

2022 collections decreaesd 13% vs 2021, signaling challenges experience with
both the river level and drinking water availability in the Concan Water Supply.
While 2023's data extends only through Q3, preliminary forecasts indicate
further decline (15%), emphasizing the need for increaesd strategic planning to
provide non-river centric activites, as well as a water supply that can support the
preak-season occupancy.




ROVERTISEMENTS

2023 Advertisements

We initiated a six-month budget plan from July 2023 onwards to establish creative
strategies for promoting our region, partnering with a new agency. Together, we developed
a captivating 30-second commercial showcasing the diverse recreational activities available

in our area, which was broadcasted on cable and digital platforms across targeted Texas
markets. Our emphasis was on building our brand image, supported by digital banner ads
featuring QR codes linking to our website. Furthermore, we launched print and television
campaigns under the theme "Need A Break?" or "Ready for a Break?" to attract visitors.
Additionally, for the Eclipse event last fall, we collaborated with the agency to distribute
press materials and update our website with event information, enhancing our visibility.

UVALDL KeN /Ny crl 4
TEXASTM [ . )7 8

IJHALI]F.

= COUNTY

ST R R HUECES
i I - LOE 5
— - SRBIHM

RIVERS

VIS”UVHDECUUHTT oM

» BOOK NOW

COUNTY COUNTY AL

RIVERS
visnum JECOUNTYcow

WALOE | [TONE rgg;g;s/

ViSITUVALDECOUHTY cou

WA ’;‘%“E‘ VISITUVALDECOUNT Yecnu

N - whola odhar Wil eovatey

» BOOK NOAY




SCCIAL MEDIA




RIVER GLEARUP / CONTRACTCR

Uvaéc;ecalc po(l)l;'l ?{J r?r‘:)?err ggezaanup River _Volunteer Cleanup .
e o The volunteer river cleanup turnout this year
AL O e was outstanding, surpassing all expectations.
Cleaned jok ey With over 200 enthusiastic volunteers, our
60.5 H?u.rs S efforts made a significant impact on preserving
Benefilling o ot bt o ] the beauty of the Uvalde County Rivers. We
E Non.—Proﬁts b ™ also contributed over $9,000 to various non-
sl T ,.n:’?‘:::":_ profit organizations. Additionally, our Annual
Ll L S UL e e Frio River Trash Bash saw an impressive
Uaing o i participation of over 80 volunteers,
19 Dum.psters 3%:‘:? demonstrating a strong commitment to
Renasing em—m——" keeping our natural resources clean. Through
Tifﬂgg;gg:mmmmmummm G this event, we were able to donate almost
et oyl $4,000 to non-profits.
e ssoaszasia |

River Cleanup Contractor
In 2023, THCRR received sealed bids for the river
cleanup contract for Uvalde County Rivers. No Uvalde County River Contractor
Limits Landscape was selected and began their Recaepmgfalsngyl'_r:?;ﬁga$023
efforts in May. The No Limits team in their inagural Number of cleans 5 000+
year was quick to respond to problem areas, Nueces(122) pounds o rash
provided regular feedback and updates to the River et 1“336‘;
Cleanup Coordinator, and partnered with THCRR to ccc“.",yiﬂs.:f“;f: vellow bags were
identify and address potential troublesome areas. County o 124 -
Throughout the year, they managed to collect over °‘|‘:“;‘i’(;“i'1"1"g')“ 70,000+
5,000 pounds of trash, significantly enhancing the 080 Crovsing- S e
environmental quality of our beloved rivers. Cﬁ{%ﬂ e
Moreover, No Limits distributed over 70,000 UP2U coumy 2 o
Yellow Bags which facilitated community i heton ta mear ot
involvement, encouraging residents and visitors Sabinal(3)
alike to actively participate in keeping our e
waterways clean and beautiful. "Cancpies were s peoblam seryuhare™




ANKULAR SOLAR ECLIPSE

Events

The weekend commenced with a kickoff at the
Uvalde County Fairplex, and live music by
Kaitlin Butts at House Pasture in Concan.

The Annular Eclipse was center state on
Saturday. All three locations hosted viewing
parties complete with food, guided
observations, and entertainment. The day
concluded with live performances by Erick Y
Su Grupo Massore at the Fairplex and Clay
Walker at House Pasture.

Sunday marked the festival's final day,
wrapping up the weekend at Garner State Park
with the Solar Eclipse Village, offering insights

into what the Total Solar Eclipse has in store.

“In +Hhe Ecn':pse Crossroads
OCTOBER 13-15TH

ANNULAR SOLAR ECLIPSECN THE14TH FROM 10:20 AM - 1:30 PM

CONCAN

Friday: 1013

- DI

+ Vendors

= Cornhole

+ Bounce Houses

= Velvet RodeoConcert

= Kaulin Butis Concert
54

= Golf Tournament

= i

= Gianachs Las Altenas

= Carlos Kochl

& ferry Almaraz

& Velvet Redea Cancert

= Clay Walker Concert

UVALDE

Friday:10 13

+ Feod Truck Party

< Dl

+ HidZene Events

= Dueling Planes

* Free Pumpkins & Kites

* Welcome by Dr Hate Russo

= Presentation by The
Hatona) Salar Ohservatgry

Saturday: 10.14

« QuicfThis VWorld Car Show

& Raffle

+ Dl

= Food Trucks & Vendors, id

Zene Euents

GARNER
STATE PARK

Saturday:10 14

« Sglar Fclipse Willage

= Garner Glow Dance

Gunday: 10 1§

v Solar Echipse Yillage
= 2024 Tetal Solar Echipse

Showease

LT, "y —— i - . e -
) e Fa
- .--.‘. P I P Ty
= _ Website
e I-I'::
el |
et e S
) Faisnen raich @ B Pirvach &
164,972 . 307,076
Facebook |..
Far Moy 1Y 1 Y] Dy ¥
Wyt L el [ g s T

= LiatwachiGroup

= Falklorice Dancers

= EatilloConcerl

= Enicky Su Graupo Nlassers
Concert

All events are free to the public except for IWIL“E""'-.
e SBINE the gelf tournament & Clay Walker. Go to s 1
PERES 7 vins our website to book your stay & tickets.

UvaldeCountySclarEclipse.com

Website & Social Media
Website: Garnering over 27,000 views,
the website experienced a notable surge
in mid-September, reaching its pinnacle
on Eclipse Day, October 14th.

Facebook: The Facebook page achieved
areach of over 164,000 people, while
paid reach through advertising
extended to over 307,000 people.
Notably, there was a boost in page reach
from mid-summer through Eclipse Day,
October 14th.




LOOKING AHEAD TO 2624

THCRR initially purchased RentalScapes in the latter part of 2023 as part of an effort to
have more accurate reporting tools for short-term rental activities in Uvalde County.
However, RentalScapes is also recognized by the THLA as an approved technology that
Uvalde County could use to accept online HOT Tax payments. Currenty, Uvalde County
Payors utilize online payment systems for the balance of their tax obligations with the State
of Texas. THCRR is working with the Tax Assessor to determine if this is a potential in
Uvalde County. According to the THLA and the State, the software can be funded with HOT
Tax collections.

Placer.ai is another tool that is being utilized by THCRR to provide insight into the visitors
or ‘foot traffic’ in our area - allowing very targeted marketing as well as post-season or post-
event data. The goalis to be able to more efficiently market, expanding Uvalde County’s
year-round tourism economy.

THCRR is now accepting applications for the Executive Director position. Erica Sagebiel
resigned in February and has moved out of state. We wish her well.

() Placer.ai 1

N

& rentalscape X i
ors s




LOCKING AHEAD TO 2624 CONTINUZD

The Frio River Music Fest (Spring Break) is poised to be another high point on the
calendar, featuring a special performance by the renowned Ryan Bingham. THCRR
continues to prepare for the Total Eclipse in April and has made a purposeful decision not
to try to provide our visitors with a full agenda outside of the celestial event. Nearby
municipalities like Eagle Pass and Kerrville have invested heavily in entertainment and a
‘festival-like’ environment. Knowing that many tourists are looking for a simple and
natural experience, THCRR will focus our resources on providing porta-potties,
emergency, and logistical support.

THCRR continues its tradition of hosting Summer Star Parties in June and July and is
changing the venue to the golf course at Frio Valley Ranch. This change should provide our
guests with less light pollution and traffic noise. The Star Parties, featuring stargazing
sessions, informative talks, and engaging activities, provide a unique opportunity for the
community and visitors to connect with the cosmos.

THURSDAY: PAT GREEN
FRIDAY: RYAN BINGHAM
SATURDAY:JOSH ABBOT

UVALDECOUNTYSOLARECLIPSE.COM




LOCKING AHEAD TG 2624 CONTINUED

THCRR collaborated with the Nueces River Authority (NRA) in 2023 to offer a traveling
educational experience to fifth and seventh-grade students in Uvalde County. Their
journey has already taken them to Knippa ISD, with plans to visit additional schools in the
near future. The program features an aquifer model provided by NRA, showcasing how
pollution infiltrates groundwater. Using food coloring and spray bottles filled with clear
water to simulate rain, students gain insight into this vital environmental process.

THCRR has partnered with a fresh River Trash Bag Vendor, presenting an exciting
opportunity. The newly onboarded vendor bags are priced at nearly half the cost compared
to our previous supplier. With the new vendor, we now have the advantage of
incorporating vibrant, full-color messaging on both sides of the bag, aligning perfectly with
our specific branding and communication needs. THCRR intends to exhaust our existing
bag inventory before seamlessly transitioning to the new ones, with the rollout anticipated
for mid-summer.




LOCKING AHEAD T 2624 CONTINUZD

Looking forward, THCRR recognizes the importance of strategic marketing to draw people to
the area. Efforts will be intensified to showcase the region's natural beauty, vibrant culture,
and exciting events, positioning Uvalde County as a must-visit destination. The organization
remains dedicated to fostering economic growth by attracting tourists and supporting local
businesses.

Continued planning for off-season events underscores THCRR's commitment to providing
year-round engagement for the community. By diversifying the event calendar, the
organization aims to cater to varied interests, ensuring there are exciting activities for
residents and visitors during all seasons.

Support for ongoing and new events remains a priority, with THCRR actively collaborating
with local partners and stakeholders. Whether it's environmental initiatives, cultural
celebrations, or community-focused gatherings, the organization is poised to contribute to
the success and vibrancy of the region.

BOOK FOR 2024

T T - |

e
COUNTY =

;-;0”-0'“02‘ - —) TEXAS

e e T i




Texas Hill Country River Region
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget FY23_P&L - FY23 P&L

January - December 2023

Total 2024
% of
Actual Budget over Budget Budget Budget Notes
Revenue
HOT INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00
25% Year Collections (River Cleanup) 242.240.47 186,975.32 55,265.18 123 56% 193,792.37 [ decrease of 20% based on ‘23 collections.
75% Current Year Collections {Tourism) TH721.40 560,925.97 165,79543 129.56% 581,377.12 | decrease of 20% based on ‘23 collections
Gueast Paid Tax Revenue {Uvalde County) .00 0.00 0.00
Total HOT INCOME $ 968.961.87 (% 747,901.29 |% 221,060.58 129.56%
[ I 7,76109 000 7.761.09
Sales of Product Revenue 33,930.55 00 33,930.55
Tatal Revenue $1,010,653.51 |§ 74700020 |$ 26275222 135.13%
Gross Prolit $1,010,653.51 |$  747,901.29 |§  262,752.22 135.13%
Expenditures.
Advertising/Promotion Expenses .00 0.00 0.00
%303k Mike Jones estimated digital
Advertising, Promaotions, Social 171,540.01 300.000.00 128.459.99 57.18% 400,000 | advertisernents
551k Mike Jones estimated print
advertisements (includes BWD, TX Hwys,
Collateral Print Publi 39,137.08 10.000.00 29,137 08 391.37% 60,000 | Tour Tx, TPW}
Coloring Book B,584.76 3.000.00 3,984 76 232.83% 10,000
Dues, Memberships, Subscriptions 1,418 82 8.000.00 -§.583.38 17.71% 3,000
In-Market Expari Development 76.930.97 150,000.00 73.069.03 51.28% 150,000
Marketing Ressarch & Development 26.250.00 45,000.00 -18,750.00 58.33% 45,000
Marketing Seminars Produced by THCRR 7,220.13 15,000.00 777087 48.19% 15,000 | $13k Social Being Classes
Promotional Videc & B-Roll 4,300.81 15,000.00 1069819 28.87% 10,000 | $3k Mike Jones estimate
Public/Media 1283582 75,000.00 -62,164 38 17.11% 30,000 | $8k Mike Janes
Travel Show/Travel {C Trade, Etc..} 0.00 10,000.00 -1, 000,00 0.00% 10,000 | Bridal expes.
Website {Hosting, Maintenance, Etc..) 14,355 62 30,000.00 15.644.38 47.85% 30,000
Total Advertising/Praomotion Expenses $ 360,88062 |§ 661,000.00 {-§ 300,019.38 54.61% 763,000
Central Office Expenses 200 00 0.00
Annual Emergency Reserve 000 200.000.00 -200,000.00 0.00% 200,000
Apartment Expense 12,311.62 1,000.00 11,311.82 1231, 16%: 15,000 | $12k rent
Bank Charges 273.01 500.00 +226.99 54 60% 500
Board Expenses 11,626.98 16,000.00 -4,373.02 72.67% 18,000
Dues, Memberships, Subscriptions 13,017.15 6,000.00 701715 216.95% 15,000 ] thia, tacvis
Equipment RentPurchase 1,799.42 30,000.00 -28,200.58 6.00% 30,000
Insurance - Commercial Liability 4,753.00 5,000.0Q -247.00 95.06% 6.000
Insurance - Director Liability 300 5.000.00 -5,000.00 0.00% 5.000
Legal and Professional Service 11,634 13 30.000.00 -18,385.87 38.78% 30,000
Office Displays, etc. 2,338.24 8,000.00 -5,663.76 29.20% 5.000
Otfice Supplies 12,004 .88 12,000.00 488 100.04% 15,000
Payroll Taxes 11,217.46 20,000.00 8,782 54 56.00% 20,000
Postage 1,216.80 2,000.00 -183 20 80.84% 4,000
$60K rent [$15%/quarter]. pest cantrol,
Rent and Property Services 56.674.40 90,000.00 -33,325.60 82.97% 100,000 | security
RepairsiMain/Office Equip (New Qffice) 3,896.91 5,000.00 -1,103.09 77 94'% 5,000
Salaries 136,002.42 150,000.00 -13,997 58 067w 165,000
Saminars produced by HCR 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.00% 5,000 | thia. tax consultant
Storage 220000 2,000.00 200.00 110.00% 3,000
Subscriptions 27345 1,600.00 -726.55 27.35% 1,000
Telephone/Fax Linefinternet 8.229.00 7.000.00 1,229.00 17 56% 9,000 | HCTC $5064/yr, ATT $3,000/yt
Training {THCRR Staff} 84.94 5,000.00 +4,935.06 1.30% 5,000
Travel, Meals & E i it 530178 15,000.00 -9.608.24 35 95% 15.000
Utilities {New Office} 1.803.45 3,000.00 -1,186.55 80.12% 2,000 | BEC $960/yr, LOWH 5360/ yr
Total Central Office Expenses § 28672702 |3 614,500.00 |-5 317,772.98 48,29% 675,500
Eclipse 2023 & 2024 Preparation 200 0.00 0.00
Concert 2023 173,469 50 75,000.00 98,469.50 231.29%
Concert Security Payment 2024 0.00 150.000.00 -150,000.00 0.00%:
Consultants 24,500.00 2000000 4,500.00 122.50%
Eclipse Event Manager & Support Staffing 3,500.00 80,000.00 -76,500 00 4.38% 10000
Eclipse Supplies 39,643.97 30.000.00 9.643.97 132.15% 50,000




Media P lity - Lead Up 1.725.15 [ 25.000.00 -23,274.85 : 8.950% :_ ; __;
Porta Potties - 2023 30,000.00 i 5 000.00 25.0_00.00 500.00% 50,000 |
Travel - Eclipse Team 1 5.188.93 15.000.00 -9,811.07 34 59%
Total Eclipse 2023 & 2024 Preparation 4% 27802755 |$  400,000.00 :_-3 121,972.45 69.51% 110000
Events Expenses 4 0.00 0.00 | 4.00
Funded Regional Events 0.00 0.00 0.00
I Briscoe BBQ Cook Off | 10,000.00 10,000.00 a.00 100.00% 10,000
I Cactus Jack Bullriding 10.000.00 10.000.00 0.00 100.00% 10,0600 o i
Car Show - 000 1,600.00 -1.000.00 C.00% I |
| CCVFD Chili Cookoff 000 | 2.000.00 -2,000.00 1 0.00% ) 2,000 !
| | Parade of Lights frequest already
1 Concan Christmas = L 0.00 i _2,000.00 -2.000.00 0.00% 2,500 | submitted}
| Concert Saries 263,500.00 450,000.00 -186,500.00 58.56% 200,000
Fad on the Frio 88G Cook Off 200000 | 2,000.00 0.00 100.00% 2.000
Fenders & Food Trucks 5,000.00 | 0.00 $,000.00 | 2.500 | réquett slready submitted
___Rain Dancers . 0.00 | 2,000 00 -2.00000 0.00%
L Sen'in’I & Fall 5k =5 Qo0 2,000.00 -2 .000.00 1 0.00% 3,000 | request already submitted
Trash Bash 50,000 oy i
Unallocated 25.058.30 50.000.00 24840170 | 50.12%J 50,000] |
Witd Hog Festival 000 | 2 500.00 -2.50000 | 0.00% 2,500 BLLRTLI
Women Who Wander 0.00 2.000.00 -2.000.00 0.00% 10,099'_ B S, —
Total Funded Regional Events |§ 315558.30 (3 53550000 [-5  219,341.70 58.93% 1
L_Total Events Expenses | $ 31555830 |§ 53550000 -§ 219,944.70 58.93% 34_4,@[ |
|_River Cleanup Expenses 1 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | i
. Eguipment ; 7.130.15 8,000.00 l -869 85 89.13% 8000
'i'_ __Litter Cleanup Grant 400 20,000.00 -20.000.00 _0.00%] __ billboards: moved to tax acct |
| Litter Education Campaign, Don't Trash Where You Splash Q.00 10.000.00 -10.000.00 0.00% \moved to tax acct |
F Mile Marker System for Clesnup/Enforcement 0.00 10,000.00 | -10,000.00 | 0.00% |maved to tax acct |
River Cleanup Administrative 25.000.00 25,000.00 0.00 | 100.00%§ moved 1o tax acct =
River Cleanup Signage 848 70 i 5,000.00 :r -4,351.30 | 12.97% | moved 10 tax acct
Storage 1,400.00 i 3,000.00 +1,600.00 46.67% 4,000
5142k in season- $1200 off season call
Suﬂemem:l Cdl_nnul Contract 124,586 87 ' 140,000.00 -15.033.33 89.26% 155,000 | outs _
P _‘I'ravellplchssroom B8.50000 | 10.000.00 -3.500.00 55.00% 8,000“2024 classroom has been_gaid for 56500 1
UPZU Trash Bags 48,300.00 £0.000.00 -14,700.00 | 75.50% ) 60.000| ]
Volunteer River Cleanup Pregram 13.712 50 40,000.00 -26,287 50 i 34.28% ) 20,000 |
Waste Management [Dumpsters) 47,539.66 1 70,000.00 -22 480 34 i 67.91% 50,000
Total River Cleanup Expanses $ 272,197.68 |$  401,000.00 |-§ 128,802.32 67.88% 215,000
Total Expenditures $1,523,491.17 |$ 2,612,000.00 |-$ 1,088,508.83 | 58.33%
Net ating Revenue -$ 542,837.66 |-$ 1,864,098.71 |$ 1,351.261.05 27.51% |
|Other Expenditures 1% |
_Misceflaneous 000 4000000 -10,000.00 0.00% 10,000 {
.Tolal Cther Expenditures :S 0.00 |$ 10,000.00 |- 10,000.00 0.00% E e i
| Net Other Revenue $ 0.00 |-§ 10,000.00 |$ 10,000.00 0.00% 2
Net Revenue L3 51283766 |-§ 187409871 |$ 136126105 27.36% 2,318,000

Friday, Jan 12, 2024 09.10:10 AM GMT-8 - Cash Basis



4. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON ACCEPTING PETITION OF THE
UVALDE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT TO CREATE AN
EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT

The Uvalde Volunteer Fire Department has gather the required number
of signatures to start the process of creating an Emergency Services
District which would have to be presented to voters for approval. The
petition is attached . Also is a check list/time line of requirements that
must be met or completed in order for the item to be voted on at the
General Election in November. Today the Court is only accepting the
petition....not approving.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



CREATION OF UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO 3

NOVEMBER 5, 2024 ELECTION

Due Date Action Notes Responsible | Completion
Party Date
February /March Verify boundaries of ESD, City limits and Petitioners
2024 extraterritorial jurisdiction
March / April 2024 | Circulate Petition for Signatures Petitioners
May 23, 2024 to File Petition with County Judge and County Clerk and Hé&S Code 775.011 Petitioners
June 3, 2024 request placement on June 10, 2024 OR June 24, 2024
June 6, 2024 File written request for inclusion of territory within H&S Code Petitioners
District with any City that has limits or ETJ to be 775.014(a)
included AFTER filing Petition with County officials *
No cities or ETJ's w/in Concan boundaries
June 10, 2024 OR | Uvalde County Commissioners Court Regular Meeting | H&S Code County
June 24, 2024 to Accept Petition and Order Public Hearing (meets 2°¢ | 775.015(a)
and 4" Monday at 10:00 a.m.)
June 19, 2024 County To submit Notice of Hearing for publication H&S Code County
(notice to be published once a week for two consecutive | 775.015(e)
weeks, first publication must occur not later than the 21
day before hearing, or July 1%, if hearing held on July
25"
June 28, 2024 County to Post Notice of Hearing at Courthouse and 21" day before hearing | County
Publish Notice for first time (notice to be posted and 775.015(¢)
pubtished for first time no later than 21* day before
hearing(if hearing held on July 22") (actual D/L is
Monday, July 1™}
July 8, 2024 County to publish second Notice of Hearing (if hearing | /4" day before hearing | County
on July 22") H&S Code
773.015(e)
July 15, 2024 Uvalde County Commissioners Court regular meeting to | H&S Code 775016 & County
conduct public hearing, grant petition & call election 775.017
(meets 2" and 4" Monday at 10:00 a.m.)
August 2, 2024 DEADLINE TO OBTAIN WRITTEN CONSENT of | before County Calls Petitioners
any City/ Town/ Village with city limits or ETJ to be Election and no more
included in District than 60 days after
*No cities or ETJ’s w/in Concan boundaries notice, if notice filed
06/06/24
H&S Code 775.014
August 5, 2024 Optional Uvalde County Commissioners Court regular H&S Code 775.016 & County

meeting to discuss petition further, grant petition & call
election (meets 2 and 4" Monday at 10:00 a.m.)

775.017

August 19, 2024

DEADLINE FOR Uvalde County Commissioners Court
1o discuss petition further, grant petition & call election
{meets 2™ and 4 Monday at 10:00 a.m.)




CREATION OF UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO 3

NOVEMBER 5, 2024 ELECTION

Due Date Action Notes Responsible | Completion
Party Date

August 19, 2024 DEADLINE TO CALL ELECTION 78 days before; County
Election Code 3.005

October 6, 2024 First Day for County to publish notice of election 30 to 10 days prior to County
election; Election Code
4.003(a)(1)

October 15, 2024 Deadline for County to Post Notice of Election at 21 days prior to County

customary posting locations plus polling place(s) election, Election Code

Secs. 1.006, 4.003
{a)(2) and 4.003(b)

October 19, 2024 First day of Early Voting 17 days prior to County
election; Election Code
85.001(a)

October 26, 2024 Last day for County to publish Notice of Election t0 days before; County
Election Code
4.003(a)(1)

November 1, 2024 | Last day of Early Voting 4 days prior to election; | County
Election Code
85.001(a)

November 5, 2024 | Election Day at county polling places Election Code County
41.001

Between tJvalde County Commissioners Court meeting to 3-14 days after election; | County

November 8" and
November 16",
2024

canvass election (May not canvass untit after the early
voting ballot board verifies and reports all provisional
ballots, which may be up to 13 days after election)

Election Code
65.051(a-1) & 67.003




THE STATE OF TEXAS

o N

COUNTY OF UVALDE

PETITION FOR AN
EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT IN UVALDE COUNTY

TO THE HONORABLE COUNTY JUDGE OF UVALDE COUNTY, TEXAS:

COMES NOW, the undersigned Petitioners, all being qualified voters and owners of taxable real
property within the boundaries of Uvalde County and being specifically within the areas and boundaries of
the territory described in Exhibit "A", pursuant to §775.011, Texas Health & Safety Code (“H&S Code™),
attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes (and herein referred to as the "Territory”). This
proposed Emergency Services District, who hereby respectfully present unto this Court their Petition for
the creation and operation of an Emergency Services District in Uvalde County, Texas, and ask this Court

to receive and act upon the same, and as reason therefore would show unto this Honorable Court as follows:

L.

That such an Emergency Services District is to be organized in Uvalde County, State of Texas, and
that the District is to be created and is to operate under Article I, Section 48-e, Texas Constitution, and
Chapter 775, H&S Code, including having the power to levy and collect ad valorem taxes of up to the
constitutional maximum ten cents ($.10) on each $100 of the taxable value of property taxable by the
district; and the District will be so created and operated to protect life and health and as so provided in said

Constitution and Legislative Act. as amended.

IL
That the name of the proposed District shall be “UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
DISTRICT NO.3” and shali be located wholly in Uvalde County, Texas.

1118
That this Petition presented to the County Judge of Uvalde County, Texas for the creation of
"UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3" pursuant to §775.011, H&S Code,
is signed by at least 100 qualified voters who own taxable real property in the proposed district. If there

are fewer than 100 of those voters, the petition must be signed by a majority of those voters.

Iv,



That the boundaries of the proposed District are described in Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and

incorporated fully herein,

V.
That the Territory of the proposed District does not overlap with any existing Uvalde County

emergency services district.

VI.
That the proposed District is to be created and operated under the provisions of Article l11, Section
48-e, Texas Constitution, and the statutory legislation, as amended, and to provide fire prevention and
control services and emergency rescue services in such extent and manner as may be determined from time

to time by the commissioners of such District.

VIL
That the boundaries of the proposed District do include the corporate and/or extraterritorial
Jurisdiction of the following municipalities: Uvalde and Sabinal whose consent for inclusion in the proposed

District is required as provided by Section 775.014 of the H&S Code.

That it is specifically understood and agreed that two (2) of the undersigned Petitioners, being

and

hereby obligate themselves jointly and severally pursuant to Section 775.013 of the H&S Code, to incur
and pay the costs incident to the formation of the proposed Emergency Services District, not to exceed ONE
HUNDRED FIFTY AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($150.00), which shall include, among any other necessary

and incidental expenses, the cost of publication of notices and election costs.

VIIL.
That the names and mailing address of each of the undersigned Petitioners being qualified voters
owning taxable real property within the area to be Included (as described in Exhibit "A"), are hereinafter

set forth:



Exhibit “A”

Boundary Description of
Uvalde County Emergency Services District No. 3

Uvalde County Emergency Services District No. 3 will include all territory within the territorial
jurisdiction of the County of Uvalde as said County exists on November 1, 2023, save and except
the territory within the territorial jurisdictions of Uvalde County Emergency Services District No.
1 as it exists on November 1, 2023 and Uvalde County Emergency Services District No. 2 as it
exists on November 1, 2023. Uvalde County Emergency Services District No. 3 will include all
land abutting the territorial jurisdiction boundaries of said Uvalde County Emergency Services
District No. 1 and Uvalde County Emergency Services District No. 2 such that no gaps will exist
between the territories of the three districts.

Uvalde County Emergency Services District No. 3 will include all of the territory within the
municipal jurisdiction of the City of Uvalde and the City of Sabinal as well as all of the territory
within the extra territorial jurisdiction of the City of Uvalde and the City of Sabinal.

The attached map labeled Proposed Uvalde County ESD # 3 Boundaries as well as any maps
depicting the boundaries of Uvalde County Emergency Services District No. | and Uvalde County
Emergency Services District No. 2 are provided for the ease of understanding by the petitioners of
the proposed territory of the proposed Uvalde County Emergency Services District No. 3. Any
discrepancy between the maps and the written description of the territory herein this Exhibit A
shall be resolved in favor of the written description.



CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

Signature: /XWM %’M

Printed Name: 2y Al Buthanan
Street Address: T léon-%\f Jo U
Telephone No.: (j 3b> 219 - ‘4’\8 3
Date of Birth: o) 3] 14ay
or ! /
Voter Reg No.:
Date of Signing: \2. ! Sb') )3
Printed Name: N ancen Puchangn

Street Address: 23‘ M e +6V‘ 5!’
Telephone No.: (3 30) 5a41-8411
Date of Birth: Dq"[,;l‘ "_[Cf(_l(

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: I‘;Ll 30 I/Q\D A3

Signature: WM

Printed Name: Tylef  gieCkemos
Street Address: A9y Fm OSSR
Telephone No.: 850 - AT - ¥

Date of Birth: 1O - 19~ 1943

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: | ~ol - Aoﬁm'l




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY

Signature:

Printed Name:

SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

el Bl

e
.,—\0[41\) ‘r,":Buc’.HAMAU
231 M Prer ST

Street Address:

Telephone No.: <30-591-104D

Date of Birth:

Voter(;{eg No.: [&1403 5547

Date of Signing: o1 /o ]2 va

Signature: W }}MM

Printed Name;:

Street Address:

Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:

Lovyra Donelson

3R W Nagle! St
22D~ 2795-23¢ ¢

3-/S-63

(/-

Signature:
Printed Name:
Street Address:

Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:

rMichpcl/ L Donmld Sonr
318 w. Donre { ST
820-379-8§36 ¢

oh =41~ 176 /

0/-0)- 2~




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY

Signature:

Printed Name:

SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

/5/5
G’ T Thosi
205 A/ éﬁTT‘f

Street Address:

Telephone No.: X%O” )7?' %gqt{
Date of Birth: ‘% /9 b / g7

Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: , /’ /9\4

Signature:

Printed Name:

e, Clomn

Wad e O@ée M AO

Street Address: 909, b, Fn 3369 U UQ_&@LE’L
Telephone No.: S/A-~ 269~ 9980
Date of Birth: S - R~ SV

or
Voter Reg No.:

(-2 B

Date of Signing:
Signature: ﬁﬂzhu‘wv—L (\_A-Qvu..a:u_
Printed Name: T n M. & Cb[ e /0,9:\?
Street Address: 209 0, Fm 2369 LWR_G.&‘ i&[
Telephone No.: B30 - 2D72C - 46/923
Date of Birth: {'71' ~ 9 ~ éf
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:

- 2- 2Y%




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

Signature: 7”’)“ r%

Printed Name: 7])/)5 7\(./ thi7”
Street Address: 1017 TimBepdioed [awe
Telephone No.: 306 - 579/ 4744
Date of Birth: 05 Jo1/g/
or 4 7
Voter Reg No.:
Date of Signing: /!/ZI/Z Y
Signature: ’;,7 ey / 0// A /{ ;/«
Printed Name: L4 Ah '/"}n a
Street Address: 12 4/ /c A 17 3Z
Telephone No.: Ao~ 09 )l LD
Date of Birth: ) -03-2 7
Voter(;{eg No.:
Date of Signing: 67/ - g2 -~ 20=- -vl
Signature: : \W WE
Printed Name: /’f'?; Al ;_/ FJ/M/\\«O WS ;

Street Address: \ (L*UC' C? A l/t’\ P f
Telephone No.: ? 770 \:’G[ , (_0 g£ g
Date of Birth: l D ?/ 7’ / / q & {

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: 7/# ‘51 Z Cl




CREATION PETITION — SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY

Signature:
Printed Name:
Street Address:

Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:

SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

ot

A'Qm/‘ MMVY._-

K30 i3 o530

il/"-‘-’/ sy

z[s [z

Signature:
Printed Name:
Street Address:

Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:

,/“f{JtJMlQ Lﬁa//m

%pw&n =, [ A
234 it Logua I

20278447

&7/24//%0

;A/f/ 2024

Signature:
Printed Name:
Street Address:

Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:

%é?é@m [//z

//e, éf %4/7‘ (c?/vfa‘[

/ .
PUE el berry

Biv 275 ~//f4/'2'

05//05/’ /z;_A

(95//2/2‘/



CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

Printed Name: /K ”‘\AVJ ?’(" V\ﬁk ‘4/ ((l am S
Street Address: 2 L{ q MU‘ l’)(,VV‘-’\ g‘[‘v CV*

-
Telephone No.: g 30‘ 9‘”‘ %0 (0 L{
Date of Birth: S-A1-1%
Voterofzeg No.:

Date of Signing: A ,q' 2. L‘\ /

) [/
Signature: V w k}'{[‘/t/

i
Printed Name: -\- Oayw iy D. < SH&LQA g.\.(\x

Street Address: l (Q £Q—TT;m b_aj Qa0 l L,\‘\ .
Telephone No.: %30 - (Sc1 | - 8@3

Date of Birth: _3 - \q - 5&7

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: a - % - a"‘ /%

Signature: /! . R ;

Printed Name: ZV 74‘5 ﬁ:‘—éﬁ"[//d 44«-74'_--—‘
Street Address: ——>

Telephone No.: ZS&—*{ 6/ 717,g <
Date of Birth: /7//4

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: %A&g{//zé/




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY

SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

Signature: QQ\-L& e )
Printed Name: Lvapn Maitosaso
Street Address: 12 € oak st aaly T 19%0)
Telephone No.: R3b6 214 MoS
Date of Birth: O1-13-71)
or
Voter Reg No.:
Date of Signing: L20-23

Signature:

Printed Name:

/
Vs o I
Veduy  modne T2

DI AN

Street Address: {

Telephone No.: L%BO) m O‘l ) q BSOI
Date of Birth: D—) - 0 L{,, 6{ 0{ L{
Voter(;{eg No.: | !

Date of Signing: ”/X"// 5

Signature: % A

Printed Name:

Street Address:

Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:

P de

30‘/ 1/071,«1% Dpop KA
$39. 974 -3/Y%

07 /3// 472

11/ 0/27




CREATION PETITION — SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

e |
Signature: //) = %——_’

S U
Printed Name: gmma ned ZAmora.
Street Address: 028 Nichelas St.  Uwalid,, T& 7EE0¢
Telephone No.: X30- 2L(- (obo
Date of Birth: Ol-12-£6
or
Voter Reg No.:
Date of Signing: JI-21 - 202 2,
Signature: 2

‘Bt’\k Le \Q St DY
Street Address; N n\e\\‘a\q-..‘.\

T

Telephone No.: 252 AN \e M
Date of Birth: ® /A/"\m_

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: NVAN /X\

Printed Name: “

Printed Name: //.(a}m 05,? F ieldA
Street Address: 700 £ Abpa/
Telephone No.: Y3053/ 7428

Date of Birth: /9/63/ /372

Voter Reg No.

Date of Signing: ///1// 273




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

smatwe:  (Lpou /27, Do

Printed Name: :.To se N A2

Street Address: 7;7¢.§ KJ/} /ﬂVVCr Dr S50

Telephone No.: g 30 1—‘77 Jéﬂl 74
Date of Birth: A3 ~d9— )75z,

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: / - r) -~ A ‘;/'

Signature: (67%‘4 401 #LO

Printed Name: Digs
Street Address: 9.3 g@/ﬁ,@' DS
Telephone No.: 8% 279- 135

Date of Birth: Q4. OR-1957
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: O7-97-3p 9‘/
Signature: , \\%(\2 ‘\I&LC“\

Printed Name: pr Vel Q \Ze,\\p\{)./

Street Address: 3\ T AV} L\( c\de A
Telephone No.: SBC A1 19k

Date of Birth: N | [ 7/ 198%

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: al 152034




CREATION PETITION — SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

Signature: %_24& :,‘,5,,

Prinfed Name:  Ro\\a Co s ¥erlewy
Street Address: 3§ Yaoerside DIJ?
Telephone No.: BRI0 2} 1A
Date of Birth: o4 fo7 [ 1956

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: ol /16_ /202‘—[

T
: N K
Signature: | I ‘Lw’:/ / ’(/@C,\.\

Printed Name: ]Ql chwared "/"”’f‘/
/ .
Street Address: 316 £ Ausdn s 14n f’ﬂQ
Telephone No.: IS5 26l 1230
Date of Birth: j0- i) 4 ﬁ
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: ¢ / Ié'/ Zo2tf

Signature: 77’\_96/&-

Printed Name: Be Co Dl\oz
Street Address: 3dgEMmilT
Telephone No.: 30— sal-3Y5 4
Date of Birth: /".;2 <~ Y

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: [-ls-2Y



CREATION PETITION — SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

Signature:

Printed Name:

Street Address:

Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:

7 7
:PG’;,// 4 //—/ ( / £

X7 FAM 1177

K30 - Y50 -9%5K
//// /) /// D &

'-_-_‘_______._—’

/! //0?3 //.Q 033

Signature:

Printed Name:

T om A doa

Moo Hede Y

Street Address: LCAT FM 11T
Telephone No.: X330~ 9735 -G08 A
Date of Birth: 9) a5 / )75
Voter(;:eg No.: T

Date of Signing: // / ) 3/ D02 <
Signature: C22r

Printed Name:
Street Address:
Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:

é}/fﬂ/’ ,///AM/
VD WM 2367

830-728-05 51

[/28/68

oz///cj’/zy



CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY

SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3
Signature: )_%

Printed Name:

—_———,

ERnveST O . Kire L

Street Address: YO V) AP CC S7.
Telephone No.: 820 275 - 22 (
Date of Birth: Ot 2% - (p (,—

or
Voter Reg No.:
Date of Signing: [L -{ & Z j
Signature: %MW

Printed Name:

/i//allb /? O/%"Z'

Street Address: S5 Stylane Dr. S
Telephone No.: (&30) 59 / 8409

Date of Birth: Jon g2 19 74

Voter Reg No:

Date of Signing: Dec /8, 20273

Signature: el

Printed Name:

Street Address:

Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:

(Gl G /,5;,, /

085 & /Y oees 7

F30.279 7975

/2-23-772

/et 2




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

Signature: ﬁ% /3/"

Printed Name: Tt 7 emplts S
Street Address: LERR I
Telephone No.: £30-3551- Y 10T

Date of Birth: Ol- 51 96¥

Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: /Dl /(Y13

Signature:

_Su\,\\“; P NEC1 4

Street Address: § Ting A T ’
Telephone No.:  _Q 20~ D ¥ - 7204

Date of Birth: [0~ )?' /9 89

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: & ™ [§- 20373

Printed Name:

o
Signature: Qb_

Printed Name: _dmngm ~

Street Address: 12 Kl 9yl
Telephone No.: j 2o AUT (6 1
Date of Birth: /22 50
Voterc;{eg No.:

Date of Signing: [2- /Y- 2_‘3’




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
NO.3

SERMCES DISTRID
Signature: A%/ - M%m
Printed Name: P/CAA }Q {,{ Uf L,}J A» MG

Street Address: 818 C(‘) p\d 40 ;)-
Telephone No.: %3(0" /’ZIJ?“ 3\.53 i

Date of Birth: 7"- 8- 1950

Voter Reg No.

Date of Signing: |3l - l?‘ 2'3

Signature: 9’?‘" [)’ (_Dvm/\_#

Printed Name: 7 Honi 55 /< brE, 2

Street Address: 3 [ £ 2O T0  uald< T

Telephone No.: g?po 27% r’_jojxé
Date of Birth: [[-2C - /TS

or
Voter Reg No.:

2 7.
Date of Signing: /?L"/é '_';-—/

Signature: W%‘/

Printed Name: /ﬁ IS fan (44 lo_

Street Address: Lo willan s+ UVQ(JJL.,'N 78801
Telephone No.: 82p - 11 S-Lus

Date of Birth: 7/10//"(‘17

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: [L1¢ (s 5




CREATION PETITION — SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

Signature: ////,/é% //éz% ,TZC——"
Printed Name: Mdn;m H&/Ci ﬁ-

Street Address: 112 Fagk Knpos S
Telephone No.: §30 -275-0722

Date of Birth: 05 /13 /1641

Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: 12/18/73

sumtre  wt Mthtlend

Printed Name: ﬁ@@n Heath Suthellan oA
Street Address: {op) (% el [;{ St

Telephone No.. 950 -271~14 (0

Date of Birth: 05/ 0/ 1759

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: !//572‘(1

Printed Name: Mo Sy \GA
Street Address: 00 W Y| Seek
Telephone No.: 830 -54.(- 314

Date of Birth: \\~\lo- \Q%Q\

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: \ -5 -0 ’a"L'\'




CREATION PETITION — SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

Printed Name: -50 e D N ey
Street Address: A My elly
Telephone No.: ARe 27 T/57
Date of Birth: 5 )¢ 83

Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: /22 - 273

P s BTN

(N~ ——

kg,oﬂtd S lduj//(/%/ T

Signature:

Printed Name:

Street Address: 345 /C' v Sffce s
Telephone No.: 35o- 0‘2‘7 S" 509&
Date of Birth: 9— do-/5é/

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: //— V‘))‘ - Z—S

Signature: QMI\YQM
Printed Name: IE 2 t ;%D%

Street Address: _50l | Y w . u_S {H{M QD

Telephone No.: 32} I - RS)\"‘ 5% Q.O
Date of Birth: 4yl 12\

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: 1) \'ZL\‘ 23




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY

Signature:
Printed Name:
Street Address:
Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:

SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

v/l JhAl

/74/ % /’}/ u7[/< C~

L/ [d 1// ber1 St Uiadds D('j K50 j

300/ 3

0010 /50
e

///.lﬁa /im

Signature:
Printed Name:
Street Address:

Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:

A@/%

:5:%2_ ﬂ /Wﬁtae.a_

/10! //tvy 90 /f{q,qaa TX PBED0

£30)2 4%-0515

o3/ia/ 188

7X° 34 %33Y

03/06/03f

Signature:
Printed Name:
Street Address:

Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:

AT F

%ﬁ&m&f« ST

DR 2 ) () Clhreen meapows AV

F30-279-80B3
/2/4//773-DL 356998328

=K aTPP TL JEC

2/G/2Y




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY

Signature:

Printed Name:

Street Address:

SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

Songq i3 EnniquEe

20t AE C

3360.27%9. BL 12

Telephone No.:
Date of Birth: 10 SBP 19 8o
or
Voter Reg No.: N /A
Date of Signing: Ob FER 202y
Signature: W ,@

Printed Name;

Tcardo  JEuvi 2

Street Address: /03 st S
Telephone No.: 0 275 2248
Date of Birth: 02/29 /19472
Voter(;;eg No.: 2% 9/ 352
Date of Signing: 2 1o/ 24

i

Signaturd:

Printed Name:

jhiv af\z\ml

103 Frsk Staaek

Telephone No.:. @ O i (.O q’@ d@ 567
Date of Birth: Oq , DLL J ng

Date of Signing:

A\l




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

Printed Name: @3 WA O 2

Street Address: Bao (£ 10> Cn;QTﬂé : ]\( / gg 0
Telephone No.: A2 >N — 5877

Date of Birth: PEBIEN1),

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: g - 7 - 9‘\'/

Signature: %,'

T R

Coc)\? g"‘"’b\"\w
AL G FledN q), Uvirtbe - 73970

Printed Name:

Street Address:
Telephone No.: V0 >TR -y 210
Date of Birth: Y/ }!/gb
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: ?‘/ 7/.2« *I

Signature: /é/l"/‘ M

Printed Name: Kim Turney

Street Address: 80 CR 100 Wnigpa, N 78g70
Telephone No.: 30 215 144D

Date of Birth: 4 q/s?

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: 7—‘111'1/&4/




CREATION PETITION — SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTYAEMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NOL 3

Signature: é/l/

Printed Name: Audonr 4, lhpre)
Street Address: [ oS /—"-‘-1 SHreet
Telephone No.: Cg3a) f{fd— FoXs
Date of Birth: /(374

Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: 2/ &/ 5’7’

Printed Name: I: L('g Q'g § ) _\,h I\QH :gL

Street Address: \ 05 T st %“f"feﬁﬁr{'

TelephoneNo: _( $20) B30 - 279-blol
Date of Birth: _&\.H(' \ ﬁq'LO

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: _&LQ&LM L!

Signature: f/\/%a/‘-@ (2.8
Printed Name: IS, o D W <.

Street Address: 1y @—"—"‘" S /L
830 2714 125

Telephone No.:
Date of Birth: s/hs Joeg

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: 2—/59/2?




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY

Signature:
Printed Name:
Street Address:

Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:

SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

Y

{Lﬁ/f /-9_.«:7;_,.- M;r_fzimj.w

)P Lissle. Lu

[2-/2 -2 8

Signature:

Printed Name:

DD’IQI(A fV\C("QQELLl"--’\ N

%87 /V\Uf’l\)"f‘ﬂ-; S”L

Street Address:
Telephone No.: 933“;‘(\ ~u4s77
Date of Birth: 7/24/9¢
or
Voter Reg No.:
= L
Date of Signing: 2 : v 2 ’
Signature: C&%\

Printed Name:

Street Address:

Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:

M.umy\dra\x?/ (/«)u,jf‘&tgn
T Tongewesd

$20- 25 - 254

‘4/50/85

7-19-24




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY

Signature:

Printed Name;

SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

ANve Mo
~ ‘.
AN \(\471 A

Street Address: HME Fn 117
Telephone No.: %30 -39 -49317
Date of Birth: [~ 4 - 1465
Voter Reg No.

Date of Signing: | -5 - 2054
Signature: A >

Printed Name: /Z/ YA v 4/(15 /N

2848 Fin 117

Street Address:
Telephone No.: _f;ﬂ {?/" 6//?/
Date of Birth: g%[éf /5 2z

or /
Voter Reg No.:
Date of Signing: ///5/?’0 (4
Signature: % -’(C‘-—‘ /& ‘7}-//&'

Printed Name:
Street Address:
Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:

/&/wug e
2583 AM (1]
G 541574 T
U/

1115 [z




#L

CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

Signature: Ve fé@/mm ﬁ,/j//)
Printed Name: U ,/DF Iﬂ D L’ﬂ} e
Street Address: 7 o / N /1)%}\%/’\ o'
Telephone No.: ?:50 59/ BSLJ

Date of Birth: {)/f) A0 73X

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: //—9} - :Q;j

7
Signature: /72—/'/74/-’"‘

Printed Name: (7 f o/huﬂ /V’v Lo
Street Address: 437 hde ﬂ)fom -
Telephone No.: $56-S21- /5% (r 2

Date of Birth: (218 /970
Voter Reg No.

Date of Signing; /) = A LOF3

I it el
e (

Printed Name: Wt? £ AG_@ wi , liams

Street Address: 8 CO Q{J‘ % oL U\/ald@
Telephone No.: YBO\ Q 19- 75 75

Date of Birth: D 7- l ﬁ ?6 ('/

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: // B 30 -a?og-_g




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF

THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY

Signature:
Printed Name:
Street Address:

Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:

SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

e [
'DQP,{‘ L %OCQ/\: a\u P?::—jﬁ_—/

15 12 aﬁmqe \Qa.h/ Vra_ﬂ, e Zggﬂ';/

A0 23R3IIY6/

_Sgarz'kl;mfua_g/ (98

‘—‘:.“SGLM,LLW;{ 7’; 92'0/31‘-/

Signature:

Printed Name:

Jerod Schmdr  0onal

Street Address: 1423 E L Pesv
Telephone No.: F30 59 97724
Date of Birth: l-5.5)

or
Voter Reg No.:
Date of Signing: - b-24
Signature: _@O/()
Printed Name: Mani OJCDD ngr

Street Address:

Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:

Hot W TU}(.MJ 5abinal
X220 219 4130
S50 05

2 1/2.4




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

Signature: %MA]/V[’T &. gj_’;ﬂ) CE

Printed Name: M“M
Street Address: /11 24 é.d.ﬁ Sﬂoﬁi - fimnlolhai

Telephone No.: g2 — L — 23 /5)
Date of Birth: 7 {//?/‘f 9 $9

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: 4& l}j 7 ’/_{;?)" ¢

Signature: ”\{Qjﬁr} )f] Mﬂ&

Printed Name: L ES L, F 6;; LLELAA D
Street Address: ['% 19 S I/J"Oﬁ“é&w( QUO)N(I

Telephone No.: %)\—?O "7?9 ’_‘ﬁ f>/ é/
Date of Birth: @é ~ / L/ - 7

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: O ﬂ — - L'll 7

Signature: é’,&gdﬁ W G

Printed Name: H/ LL \/ R lff_>

Street Address: 157 T"Sl—e( Ave € 60( hinal
Telephone No.: ‘.73'62/5‘#-07’//1'6"L

Date of Birth: =l ?/ Z/W

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: ﬂ% ﬁf% oo AT l 2y




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

Signature: / [LLNU\ /] ﬂ/\,}é/
Printed Name: (C \/l L€ \(‘ ﬂ V (\,

Street Address: C;/[)O I/- T/f }{/ r Af_ e
Telephone No.: géO' 57/0 / - bf(?(p[-/

Date of Birth: 7 - 7 -5 Cf‘
Voter(;:eg No.:

Date of Signing: 9?/ 7/44

Signature: \ \ JATATES h(ﬂ )i_/

Printed Name: L)D oG VW 1A

Street Address: L0 7 O g jpa =
Telephone No.: K20 - 52% Ol
Date of Birth: {\\ - & l lq Wﬁ\
Voter Reg No.: Ve

Date of Signing; ﬁ\\‘[) d / aba 47[

Printed Name: ,A?/(S’ﬁ% A@Pé royi=
Street Address: 21 X L f o L /d

Telephone No.: é) ?O “’5 ? / (Y; 7 § é
Date of Birth: / /j — A4

or

Voter Reg No.: l “‘C§

Date of Signing: _Z“ ‘_—_é ('/




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

Signature: 4%,,4 é: L’
Printed Name: é/gcéz ‘z, fiod;g

Street Address: GL2 X, M
Telephone No.: Frp 2>8 Oz2/7

Date of Birth: 2L -22 - /950
or

VYoter Reg No.:

Date of Signing; Re 222

Signature: Qﬂ&urj V M:\:%

Printed Name:

Street Address: O M. (\ “CIMLOV Jt
Telephone No.: (§3'~) 26\ -2

Dateof Birth: O\ \. 61 \1 Go

Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: o \ 32y

Signature: (jf;{\({(}}’lf\t\om

Printed Name: 0 A (\d&. Y woof<

Street Address: ALY “5 Ocanag 6‘%
Telephone No.: 2H0-5C) - 0\6(9%

Date of Birth: 10 -\~ k)

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: &~—l}\-~3\'\




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

Printed Name: (\ 0 f(c_ _DFI_S‘/( i

Street Address: S ?f R 329 }L/ v [2) /Vcn]/L/
Telephone No.: FY28-3 | 7—2.30 ©

Date of Birth: A/ / 2.3 / 5 4/

Voter Reg No.

Date of Signing: Z / 7/ 2 ‘;Z

Signature: / /% % 7\5-‘_
Printed Name: //C’)//_“///}/X/q V/Z

Street Address: (// / E / '7/&( %/L/—/
Telephone No.: ﬂ //) udl 2 », Y Z7T

Date of Birth: /‘72 // 7&

or

Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: A=) A <7/

Signature: H'"C'/VUA,

Printed Name: _E ET Y :ro Hﬁﬁbms
Street Address: Goo N. Heustply Si
Telephone No.: 830! 5G(- 4 3|4

Date of Birth:

VoterOI:eg No.: 1004 239 44

Date of Signing: A@Q_‘Il ) /)_! 12 Lf'



CREATION PETITION — SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

Signature: i /}\@ ﬁ;r_.)
Printed Name: _[6{{[ ? Q\Lh N

Street Address: ! a{ (R 4 Q‘g
Telephone No.: %3)0 - Q\qg ?)\DQL\

Date of Birth: al1a]19¢
or

Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: Zl 4 I Zq’

Signature: M)

Printed Name: jBSh Rihin
Street Address: |17 (R 395
TelephoneNo.:  I20 - 214-LbHO W
Date of Birth: h-70-1¢

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: Q—I € ' 24

Signature: LD&MMM
printed Name: WA A0 Y dsm
Street Address: 118 YimAANGt
Telephone No.: 33D -HD- N4

Date of Birth: a-1%-So

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: Q— % ‘ ‘;“d\




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY

Signature:

Printed Name:

SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

M
wt Load
'7§/f§ PR 7500

Street Address:

Telephone No.: §36-S9/ - 7474
Date of Birth: [-9-7d
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: J-7- 47

Signature: /ﬂflm\ /}/ d}/wdd
Printed Name: \/ con_ Schm :0( f

)"V?’) CR/}W)“ )fn pm T/

Street Address:

Telephone No.: ?(?C/ 5 1 Lf( C{[

Date of Birth: / -15 -8

Voter(geg No.:

Date of Signing: L“? ""Zq

Signature: W -

Printed Name:

Rg\/(Bf“an—\ |
95U 7 N Rancy Ld (87

Street Address:

Telephone No.: 230 2774 ¢
Date of Birth: 29/60/ /9¢0
Voter Reg No.

Date of Signing:

ﬁll/p r/lj 2034



CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

Printed Name: Lanie! - Kionea /(/ Lp 7
Street Address: 3= 27YACR 55 2
Telephone No.: L3077 L OYvy

Date of Birth: J2-Y - S/

or
Voter Reg No.:

Ty
Date of Signing: .72 - /" 2 t/

Signature: . —

Printed Name: L j Ae D CY){W

swetadares:_N\0SZ W w177 Gabin) * 744
Telephone No.: 0 -2F])-S” 77[’ |
Date of Birth: 03 f) 12 ]1‘_51’ A

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: ﬁ Z j jg/&’? :{.7(1(

Signature: éﬁé; gt é } !{Z :] {E(a“'ﬂ

Printed Name: Lelia  fMathes

Street Address: S92 Tx Hewy 271 N.
Telephone No.: H,,__Q,g O- WPR 2326

Date of Birth: OF- 29~ 1342

Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: J«‘/‘“ ( q: 2075"“




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

Signature: C;@

Printed Name: PM@[MR Pﬂ“HﬂM
Street Address: Fﬂ% E :Qlﬁlﬂi @, g&;l@ l E ﬁhwj 76,3(?,

Telephone No.: 7/() y(ﬂ U 9/2 /
Date of Birth: ' l \ ’Z O ' 7 7

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: 2 ) I(D ) Zq

Signature: /% m
Printed Name: C[M h}"\ ﬂ;m/"

swesenanes: G047 Soufh g Pl [§7 Syl 7487
Telephone No.: %O 7/[ ?7 L{'g()g)

Date of Birth: (; l 26 ‘go

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: ;2/ N M-P ) LL{

Signature: _ﬁlﬂ'u—'ﬂ‘- Mf W
Printed Name: /312&\4’ i /u Eti'\m i d+

Street Address: |4 2% E/ Paso St Sabimal Tx 1888/
Telephone No.: 430~ 59| - 304A

Date of Birth: al)lsa

Voter Reg No.

Date of Signing: A- s 2 ”




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

_ Ea B Walher

Signature:

Printed Name:

Fan B Aathes

Street Address: T 27 ',
Telephone No.: ¥39 Q4% 235
Date of Birth: Ot~ 2=z 1Quy2
Voter Reg No.:
Date of Signing: éﬁ.ﬁu,,v A

= 7 ;
Signature:

Printed Name:
Street Address:
Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:

Luis A Markng z.

3032 [ast  (ultins  Hue

830-279-532 8

O2los /193

l/¢5

IdZ zlzz ZIZ H

Signature:
Printed Name:
Street Address:
Telephone No.:
Date of Birth:

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:

i w2

r

; E-:ﬁ[ %‘ mdnhg_-g—__'z-

203 [ast Cuiiins e

930~ 279-532 3

jofe ﬁf//n /

Ves

a2/22 /24



CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY

Signature:

Printed Name:

SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

A

Ganzal

i St

Street Address:

Telephone No.: A0 - Mz- 0759
Slhe /77
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: / / 0'10_/(,?__3
Signature: e ﬁ/g

Printed Name:

ﬁ/@// 2 »g'/(/afé"z_

S35 Dies S7

Street Address:

Telephone No.: B30 -27%- /739
Date of Birth: 26 /ZO /S’Z—

Voteroll{-eg No.:

Date of Signing: S 20/ 23

Signature: /uzj M
Printed Name: _[Auangsn  PANe

l"l\? ACCAL.L(& Df N

Street Address:

Telephone No.: 30 A% 42371
Date of Birth: /14443
Voter(;{eg No.:

Date of Signing: 1/4] 2024



CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY

ﬂsiRVICES DISTRICT NO. 3
Signature: {/ O Mb—/

Printed Name: ALAn KR..“ cKe ME ycﬁ’-
Street Address: 4 év BGE LRQE
Telephone No.: 0 - £q1- (973
Date of Birth: } /’7 /Iﬁlﬂ f

or o '
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: {1 jr/02? Z}O Z)J-/'

Signature: \’{ (_i) (Ulm/l’\u

Printed Name: M%g‘m_\f)e&mw\
Street Address: N Tinstey Lowe.
Telephone No.: Qﬁ_@[‘ 9 43,(03'

Date of Birth: _@/ [A/1989

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: \ /\\ / 7__07 L"

Signature: @&W
Printed Name: R(\Cl {v eY D € o1 S0 m

Street Address: 14 Dovra Df.
Telephone No.: 5’50‘”27 ‘57 "H (957

Date of Birth: 09\/03/!‘254

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: 0 [/’ L'/Q'O& L‘f




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

)

Signature:

Printed Name: 5(\ LaNY |
Street Address: & Voly Vi IM(N\&:‘X 1401
Telephone No.: L35y Py W53

Date of Birth: 0%[ >+ s

Voter Reg No.: |

Date of Signing: 0‘3’! Ob ’}'Q'}L\

Signature: _% C2 L

Printed Name: MNase l/)vﬁi:

Street Address: 4 l/q fk? Vitw / (Jvqld, !T)( Fatcdi
Telephone No.: 4H4~223 -(,2. 45

Date of Birth: 1023 | 1ag3-

Voter Reg No.

Date of Signing: Zj‘_{ 'l‘)"

Printed Name: P }Q ;]/ t mﬂ SIK
Street Address: dos N GTI! SE
Telephone No.: F30- 378- 25¢S
Date of Birth: 2 i / 51

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: ﬂ_} / &}/:;L tf




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF

THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY

Signature:

Printed Name:

SE%/%ES DISTRICT NO. 3

/ hates L. Dom‘m‘hs

S35 N by halh X TesO/

Street Address:
Telephone No.: F39- L3531 00
Date of Birth: pil23)¢ 78/

Voter Reg No.: W
patcosigning: _2//4/24

Signature: ‘@4 %ﬂ %‘H(/

Printed Name:

)767 JoE Mow AP

Street Address: - 9 29 Heaet 24 A
Telephone No.: CENH6Y PYI=
Date of Birth: Z-FHT
Voter Reg No.
Date of Signing: e d
/ -
Signature: (/ M‘ﬁw (

Printed Name:

Street Address:

Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:

\Q\CWO\ \X/)U\\\f'h

549 MO\@\ U\NL\J

€30 - 44 - 48>

41z 199

o 9 [ace

/



CREATION PETITION — SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

Signature: ;:ZZ 2; é_/(

Printed Name; IH E//]L ne!
Street Address: sV T (Cancin ?_o ad [OF]
Telephone No.: F30-23%3 726053
Date of Birth: 9-9-56
or
Voter Reg No.:
Date of Signing: Z2-12-2Y

Signature: /)C @r\d /LX E/EM ¢

printed Name: A a4 ra/ 7/“2 72 S
Street Address: 51 7 8 R ‘/ 2/

Telephone No.: §30 279 (/ cy7
Date of Birth: S;/ /9/6’ Z-
or
Voter Reg No.:
Date of Signing;: 2-f2 -
Signature:

Printed Name:

Street Address:

Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

Signature: UJT/\. Z\v)—
Printed Name: Qzlﬁ l l ZA. (/1]~ ]’dwﬁ
Street Address: . 5 L ) ZEI LZ 1 llg““*" Vi 6?-7 Uz/j /JS—.‘-
Telephone No.: g\q Q_‘Sq l — ‘/6’58 4
Date of Birth: 03! o 5/‘@ 5 0

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: _171;)_31/ d L,}

Signature: /‘Z:»
Printed Name: ﬁz&/' 4’40 //%/L»/f-

Street Address: j(]{ 4/%&'& oS 57
Telephone No.: @50 =79 7473
Date of Birth: /2"? ;’7}
or
Voter Reg No.:
Date of Signing: 222 4
Signature:

Printed Name:

Street Address:

Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or

Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY

SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3
= =
Signature: & (S . (G -
B .\ - v
Printed Name: Coe fEt2ycum /[7 /‘5’” 1

: - TR 744
Street Address: g?() A cr? C,’( /q%, L 7 d(, ; ]—X 72? '
Telephone No.: g}a - < 76/ ' 56)}./)

Date of Birth: /4/6‘ f{]//‘?“? ;

or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing: 04 /’ 5: / rdid

Signature:

Printed Name:

Street Address:

Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:

Signature:

Printed Name:

Street Address:

Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:




CREATION PETITION - SIGNATURE PAGE

QUALIFIED VOTERS WHO OWN REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE TERRITORY OF
THE PROPOSED UVALDE COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3

g o - Kﬂ
Signature: L e etse L . /(Z\ \

Printed Name: Cﬁ’n Nniee 7:(“[ cu-e,[ {
Street Address: 215 M “ﬂﬂ (s (./
Telephone No.: &30 ~5) - C/llz,?,/
Date of Birth: {-/0 - LO

or
Voter Reg No::

Date of Signing: c;? - /9 "0?%'/

Signature:

Printed Name:

Street Address:

Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:

Signature:

Printed Name:

Street Address:

Telephone No.:

Date of Birth:
or
Voter Reg No.:

Date of Signing:




T, e e i O =iy o

' Proposed Uvalde County ESD #3 Bounderies

—— S U\ alcC"\S

lf'v U\/a@al;s

Gooéleﬁar’th

© 2023 Goagle

ITage Landsat} Copernicus




5. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON ORDER AUTHORIZING SALE OF
FIREWORKS FOR SAN JACINTO DAY

The Commissioners Court may adopt an order authorizing the sale of
fireworks in the county for San Jacinto Day which is April 21. The period
of which fireworks may be sold is from April 16 until midnight on April
21.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



UVALDE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
ORDER
AUTHORIZING SAN JACINTO DAY FIREWORKS SALES

WHEREAS The Commissioners Court of Uvalde County is authorized under Occupations Code Sectior
2154.202 (g)(3), to issue an ORDER sllowing retail fireworks permit holders to sell fireworks
to the public in celebration of San Jacinto Day; and

WHEREAS On the 11'"" day of may, 2024, the Commissioners Court of Uvalde County has determined
that conditions are favorable to issue such and ORDER;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commissioners Court of Uvalde County adopts this ORDER authorizing the sale of
fireworks to the public by retail fireworks permit hoiders during the San Jacinto Day period
beginning April 16 and ending at midnight, April 21, 2024 subject to the following restrictions:

a. This ORDER expires on the date the Texas Fire Service determines drought
conditions exist in the county or midnight, April 21, 2024, whichever is earlier.

b. This ORDER may be revoked at anytime by Administrative Order issued by the
Uvalde County Judge.

APPROVED THIS THE 11* day of March, 2024 by the Commissioners Court of Uvalde County, Texas.

WILLIAM R. MITCHELL
UVALDE COUNTY JUDGE

DONNA M. WILLIAMS
UVALDE COUNTY CLERK



6. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON DECLARING APRIL AS FAIR
HOUSING MONTH

Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 prohibits discrimination in
housing. The attached proclamation declares the month of April as Fair
Housing Month in Uvalde County and conforms with federal grant
requirement.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates
Commissioner Garza



UVALDE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

PROCLAMATION

April As Fair Housing Month

WHEREAS Title VIII of the Civic Rights Act of 1968, as amended, prohibits
discrimination in housing and declares it a national policy to provide,
within constitutional limits, for fair housing in the United States; and

WHEREAS The principle of Fair Housing is not only national law and national
policy, but a fundamental human concept and entitlement for all
Americans; and

WHEREAS The National Fair Housing Law, during the month of April, provides an
opportunity for all Americans to recognize that complete success in the
goal of equal housing opportunity can only be accomplished with the
help and cooperation of all American.

NOW, THEREFORE, WE, The Uvalde County Commissioners Court, do proclaim
April as Fair Housing Month in Uvalde County, Texas and do hereby
urge all the citizens of this locality to become aware of and support the
Fair Housing law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have affixed our signatures and the seal of the County
of Uvalde on this the 11th day of March.

WILLIAM R. MITCHELL
UVALDE COUNTY JUDGE

DONNA M. WILLIAMS
UVALDE COUNTY CLERK



7. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON ROAD ADMINISTRATORS RPEORT

Commiissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



03/07/24

UVALDE COUNTY ROAD DEPT. 2023-2024

Pct 1 = 5% County Roads - Pct 2 = 9% County Roads
Pct 3 = 61% County Roads - Pct 4 = 25% County Roads

Date Num Account Amount
1 PRECINT ONE
02/2272024 101 CUT GRASS 310.61
02/2812024 102111 PICK UP BRUSH 229.92
Total 1 PRECINT ONE 540.53
2 PRECINT TWQ
02/27/2024 UVLDE ESTAT PICK UP BRUSH 145,94
Totat 2 PRECINT TWQO 145.94
3 PRECINT THREE
0272212024 310 BLADE ROAD 1,205.00
0212212024 334 BLADE ROAD 1.538.28
021222024 57 REPAIR FENCE 229.92
02/26/2024 is4 BLADE ROAD 1,098.12
022612024 UTOPIA YARD REPAIR FENCE 523.78
02/27/2024 3584 BLADE ROQAD 1.008.12
0212712024 385343 PICK UP BRUSH 437.82
0212712024 334 BLADE ROAD 167820
02/2712024 UTOPIA YARD REPAIR FENCE 31009
0212812024 342,348 BLADE ROAD 1,361.87
02/2812024 301,310,348 REPLACE SIGNS 44553
02/29/12024 342 BLADE ROAD 895.70
02/29/2024 334 BLADE ROAD 1,538.28
03/01/2024 301 ,389,KNI PATCHING ROAD 959.95
03/01/2024 340 BLADE ROAD 895.70
0310172024 388 BLADE ROAD 1,538.28
0310412024 388 BLADE ROAD 1,538.28
03/04/2024 UTOPIA YARD CLEAN FENCE LINE 31009
03/06/2024 UTOPIA YARD CLEAN FENCE LINE 310.09
03/06/2024 336 HAUL WATER 183.76
03/06/2024 310 BLADE ROAD 1,822.19
03/06/2024 CONCN HEL) CUT GRASS 157.03
Total 3 PRECINT THREE 20.076.08
4 PRECINT FOUR
02/2212024 CNTY YARD BODY WORK REPAIR 6549.36
02/2212024 413 BLADE RCAD 1.146.28
02/23/2024 411,415 MOVE EQUIPMENT 904.16
0212612024 415 BLADE RQOAD 1.146.28
02/26/2024 428 MOVE EQUIPMENT 1,040.08
02/2712024 415 BLADE ROAD 1,146.28
02/2712024 CNTY YARD BODY WORK REPAIR 51818
0212812024 45 BLADE ROAD 1.146.28
02/28/12024 HOOQD ST REPLACE SIGNS 216.26
02/29/2024 415 BLADE ROAD 1,146.28
03/0172024 415 HAUL MATERIAL 583.76
03/04/2024 415,412 410 MOVE EQUIPMENT 904.16
03/06/2024 410 HAUL WATER 183.76
03/0612024 410 BLADE ROAD 1.146.28
Total 4 PRECINT FOUR 11,877.40
32,639.95

TOTAL




8. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON LINE-ITEM BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Commissioner Yeackie
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



9. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PAYMENT OF BILLS

Commissioner Yeackle

Commissioner Pargas

Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



10. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON APPROVAL OF MONTHLY
REPORTS

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



11. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PAYROLL APPROVAL

Commissioner Yeackie
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



12. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON RESOLUTIONS/PROCLAMATIONS



